

SSR2 Meeting #21 - 01 August 2017 @ 21:00 UTC

Attendees:

Team: *Boban Krcic, Denise Michel, Don Blumenthal, Geoff Huston, Kaveh Ranjbar, Jabhera Matogoro, Ram Krishna Pariyar.*

Observers: *George Sadowsky.*

ICANN Organization: *Bernard Turcotte, Jennifer Bryce, Karen Mulberry, Mike Brennan, Yvette Guigneaux.*

Guests: *None.*

Apologies: *Mohamad Amin Hasbini, James Gannon, Cathy Handley, Zarko Kecic.*

Agenda

- Updated SOIs & note apologies/absences
- SSR1 implementation briefing: Recommendations 11, 12
- Updates from subtopic teams (SSR1 Implementation, ICANN SSR, DNS SSR, Future Challenges, IANA Transition)
- Confirm Abu Dhabi face-to-face meeting date and outreach approach
- AOB

[Summary notes](#)

Discussion documents

[SLIDES_ SSR2-Plenary21-Slides-Draftv2.pdf](#)

[SSR1 GDD_ Briefing June 2017 v3.0.pdf](#)

Recording:

- [Adobe Connect Replay](#)
- [mp3 Replay](#)

Chat Transcript: [EN](#)

Transcript: [EN](#)